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Ben Goodm.n, an old Californla miner who had wanderedfrom Oregon
into —Lda]_uo and then Yashington tex*ri tory discovered the Pwauk dlg,ging_s
in GentraI ashug Fon in &86&0(:1 1874,

‘he rock of the grountry, granite, porphry and slate with dykes of
serpentine and the mineral ledges cut in a g eneral northwest and
sautheas. direction with cross ledges running east a ¢ west.

The Kittitas discoveries led to development of claims on
“ammouth mountain and the erection o: stamps and concentrators there.,

Another mine was the ¥ing Solomon at the head of one of t- forks
of the Tcicle reached by a trail branching off for three miles from
the Yle Elum road.

Lo the east of the mineral zone was M;unt “tuart and to the west

the Goat Mountains. *mong mines in the area were The D,.tch
Miller, Queen of the Hills, Ruby King, Mary, Gembler's Dream,

Silver Yump, Ide E more, Sure Thing, Yrand View, Huckleberry and
Pnow Campe

Through creation-of Chelan county Kittitas los t several mining
districts including the Peshastin on the Yena tchee slope, a producer
since the eariy days, first of placer gold, then quartz and then
the base metals,

“he Kittitas noted gold camp, the Swauk, lies on the
foothills of the cascade ranie, 25 miles nar thwest of Ellensburg
and in the mining hePodey hey-dey was open to road from Cle Elum
anhddBgOa0dBdmid or by a lé-mile wagon road from Liberty.

“old was discovered on B8 Swauk crock in the fall of DBgEA 1867
by “enton Goodwin, & deaf mute but its full importg was not realized
until he located the Disvovery bar in 1873,

The rejuvenation of the district resulted fram the disvoery in 1884‘
of the oldOchdldea chanrel of “illiams creek B§ and nuggets

in the old bed, one of t hem weighing 17 1=2 ounces.
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One of the discoverers was <“homas F, Meagher and he established
Meaghersville on the Fraction claim at the mouth o Lyons gulch in
1892, It was later abandoned.

ihe miners traced the gold of the Swauk to Table mountain on the
east and the Teanaway range on the west. fhey found it it
bars which covered the old creek channels along banks of
Williams, Bowlder amd Baker creek and‘Swauk creek between Paker and
pirst creeks, a coumry of r®OR s@HOA0 sandstone, slate and dikes of
basalt and pdrphad porphyry

The first important step towgrd the consolidation of the placers
and their wpld workingg on a systematic plan was in 1898
when the Yascade Ilini company, a syndicate of “isconsin capitalists
Inguired propertles.

6A0dOf (e 04BR D Od BAbH ferdc.

Only the I,dians knew of some of the earliestmining in the N%rthwest,
that carried on by the fhinese who gained experience in the golden days of
the Ualifornia 49ers and were driven to fresh fields by the whites
there .

‘he scattered up and down the Célumbia, stacking rocks up in 1ong
piles wher they dug under them looking 8udOd8dbdrg and washing for
gold.

jhey worked in the Wanapums country at China bar g'nite Bluffs and
Hanford, anywhere along the Columbia and “nake rivers where
there was'a bar,. |

In 1879 there wecre 1,000 of them working along the
columbia fran the mouth of the Wenatchee as highas the Spokane
and when the Indlans grew intolerant of them, many were slaughtered
in massacres that became legends among the river tribese.

One of their citches, a 1l2-mile length affair bullt near Trinidad was
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used later by the West Par ranch as an irrigation ditch. It carried
water from ‘ikison creek to where the Chinese washed gold from an old
“olumbiariver deposit. Forty men built the ditch and a dam, 500
feet long which Wh:ich they got a head ofvater to carry on sluicing
work. “esethe %ey bought their su . lies at Ellensbur s paying their
Bills in gold dust and when the Indian wars came, some w ere ki.led and
the fate of others was never known. ‘he same fate befell other
Orientals 4@ higher on the river and down in the Sg&® Igaho
¢ ountry. Road workers there dug out skulls of dozens of “hinese who

had been massacred and of whom no record was left.

“hen peace was restored the Chinese came back to

L :
patiently work the river bars , content with Y1 or {2 a day they

ok 1In their small rockers. Hundreds of them were 089 at work.
They carried the pay dirt in baskets to the REETELE cradles,
equipped with r ockers. j( was thrown into the cradle onto a piece of sheet
i ron punched full of holes and water rocked with one hand while
the miner dipired lgdles full of water into it wi.th the other hand.
':he dirt and gravel ran o f with the overflowing ewater amd
the minute particle o gold adhered to a piece of blanket atthe
bottom of the rocker.
During the winfledoddegudaved HEOREDEAN cold winters they moved
@oqPdrdlandd out of ¢l e interior to Portland or in smaller groups
to cities in Idaho and Eastern 09ef “ashington
their presence in the 16840 6etn i fd Gatded Utibd OdbidDd A8 0d bd BHedDaad a0 66
Upegon country caused the Indiam at the Yrand Ronde agency to lose
revenue which they had formerly helfu secured by B0 grubbing land
for homs?'teaders,making rails aml Brv cting and picking hops for the
white settlers., work the Indians had a chance to make their first

living in the new ci; lizatione
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“ decision in Idaho in 1890, holding that Chinese had no rights on
to the Chinese
mineral lands and t hat the least of minin claims was the equivalent
to thelr abandbnmenf had a far reaching effs:t and resulted in the
release of much valuable ground in Idaho,M:n ana, Opegon and "“ashington.
In earlier Oed@dOdDdadldwgsdadbdsd “daho territorial days tﬁera
was a mining tax on “hinese 8nd0E®Evd of %5 a month per head and 800
men to be collected from. The collector received 20 per cent and when the
Uhinese could ¢t pay they were takent o a store keeper at Pierce Uity
who advanced them the money
Gold mining of t e burly days died a lingering death with the
advent of the heavy machinery but not until 100&8d all the isolated
re gions had = en explored.
One of the later day fevers, after the turn of the century
hit the Kennewick people and the headed out to Hover to s take
claims b@GOU on the hill back of the town where Bert “ilhelm found
a tract of gold.
fhe hill, the tail end of the 1699 Horse Heaven ridge was pocketed
with little holes in whOeBd with a tanato can in each, c®® containing
the filing of the claimant.
“nd furtheae.up the wiewe there wasmysterious goings on..a Light
that spadRded twinkled east of K. ona every Paturday nighte
curioﬁs townspeople investigated, because it was too isolated a
mgion to go unnoticed.
The: faind a lantern left as a beacon to guide a miner back to
¢ amp each Sattwrday nlght when he went to town for a few drinks and
Osdpedd needed a guiding star to point his way homéQdd home, when his

capacity was reqchede.



Less than a century of foraging gold miners, leather-faced
cattlemen and perspiring sod breakers was fatal to the Hiver Peopls,
their neighovors, the Palouse and all their other brothers of the
bronzed skine

the magic cry of "gold" was the same in the Northwest as
Ualifcrnia, the cattle range was wider here and the soil rich and desp.
Yhere men migrated the probing fingers of commerce followed carried

@ R 2 wq.w1wndsnwﬂzw
into the wilderness by the f erryboat, paddle wheeler and the railroad.

The Pltdfiers Titians , irrigation, reclamation,'#QIIﬂﬂlﬂ hydroelectric
development and atomic energy walked across the Nélllll!!ﬂ partially
civilized country, almost stepping on the heels of the homesteader and

the old-timers. “ecause here was water to irrigate the deep soil,

sunshine ~98& that Oded

PAedO@OERTddE warmed it and here was untilled land,
studded with gray clumps of sagebrush,
The @Ta@@Fdd 'diggings were placers from their discovery, in 1852
(o]

ois(c RO (rtMeNii e ez

mouth to

until the s tream beds had been ravaged from

source. then the fortune hunters turned to the e@#¥h-tearing hydraulic
stamp

niias "; ":" :jl?—*‘\!j&‘.’.’a‘&k"e

i mills

methods and the power of heavy MaCRdEaD:
crushing down on quartz to wring wealth from the Indians'! mother
earth. |

(The wromEmEB®E wilds east of the Cas ades belonged to the INdians and
the y were welcoms to it as far as the earliest settlers wePedddno
cared but the mg@@#e0 fever that spread into thdOubdOdfe) cow the
OadbdOgbongOddendl, dH Yavdadd O9egemn qoHad hidd taa] OTahao: Oregon

country and w hat is now Idaho, MYtana and Canada, drew t ousands,
like a magnate +to “astern “ashington.

wettlers were barred fran the interior in 1856 by Brebét‘Maj. Gen.
John E, Wool, comander of t he department of the Pacitic, Issuing
orders from Benicia in California to Col. George “right at Vancouver,
ne decresd that only the Hudson's bay company @ persons having

lceded rights from the I,dians were excepted. The 88 miners in the



Yolville were also excepted but were warned that they should not
nterfere with the Indians oar their squaws under penalty of COBEE=EmS
expulsion,

‘he re-curring cry swept away all barriers and brought the
fl w of imigration to a flood tide.

“hen the Barlow road was opened across the Yascades in SEREE=T 1845-46
is foreshadowed an easier way than the Big Hiver down wwwhich
wagons were floated onrafts or were hauled along a rugged route d own
the north side.

Gold was discovered in the Malheur country throe years beFore it
glittered aml beckoned in California but drew 1¥@ET& no attention. Other
finds in the Pdnd Oreille, Coeur d!Alene, “urnt Kiver and Yakima
countries also 08d0add lacked response.

The spring of '58 broéGdAtd scattered reports of\ placer discoveries
alon g the fraser in the Nj:c’th and the news almost depopulated
“alifornia of 49ers who headed north by boat and overland, 50,000
strong. Dod @] 0fiofldd Hostilities of the Forgotten people that had
blocked exploration of the interior faded and died and the miners
in their hob-nai led boots clattered up and down the flinty traihs
along the “hia-iiana that had previously known ontlyt he soft scuffling
tread of moccasined feet.

The miners invaded the country vher e the trappers were Jealously and
grimly holding on to a domain they knew was tottering. “hey exchanged
dust with t® skeptical factors who allowed them “:’9 an ounce and
realized “16 when the gold was sent to “an ¥rancisco.

The skeptics calledthe first rush into t he Drd8&dd codnt north
the Fraser river humbug but the fever and the miners spread and
pushed outward, eventually opening up the Cariboo trail. It followed
Indian patgzc} spanned chasms on wicker and pols constructed bridges

The edged northward , hunting the r ich bea ing lodes. # piece of

float, a hunk of gravel with bits of gold in i1t might be a clue that had



S
rollsd downfr g . )

Om some hil.side where the ®meal treasurs was hidden. \\
Bars on the r iver were panned and Iif a trace of color showed the \
miner built a cradle. rocker and reaped his harvest. \\

ihen gold vas indicated insbundance the miners built sluice boxes ‘

and cleaned out the hidden wealth in larger quantities.
C

“he men, who spelled Earibou

ariboo inthe letters \
FDL{M{ %
s Lnev that whisky and ;;

Indians meant trouble so they formed a vigilance committee at Yale, |

set up t heir ownlaws,closed down the saloons which ushered the

they wrote home and gave the country its name

i
!
civilization into the wilds amd kept a standing committee on duty to enfop |

the law until law should be established,

the pre caution came too late and h300 "hestilities flared up that

resulted in the routing of the Indians and the plllaging of their

camps by volunteers., It wnded when Sir James Uouglas, the governor,

went into the country with a military force and within a few days

restored pe ce,

e

/

1n.e, free gold eas found in the bars along the Fraser where tl}a" miners

ook up claims and worked them during low water in the sumner and rall,



“"hen the Oregon Steam Navigation company penetrated the White Biluffs
couﬂtry of the R ver Peoplgniisgglped establish a route with Mjntana.
:he White f"lui'fs r cad took off from the e across the Indian lands,
running na thesst to CPAAOIGBEE the Crab creek lowe r crossing,
nanother 10 miles to the upper crossing and then to Black Roek
lake, Duck lake draw, Bpothe springs and Mosquito springs.
Fran there it was 15 miles to Cottonwood springs, a Wanapum camping
place during the spring root digging seasonA and the way led
east through Deep creek and Spokane #alls to th@ Pend Oreilie lake
and the steamboat landing there,

The boilers and machinery for the Mary Moody, the first steamboat
on Pend Oreille lake w.ere hauled over the White “luffs road

in 1864 by “Yavid Counce



steamers /_/:

The steamboats ran up the Yolumbia only to Waliula , Smo-“ha-Ia's
birthplace until the disvoveies in the Clearwater country
8tdfaddade a@thavdndu dud  gave a tremendous impetus to navigation in the
Yolumbia,
Yood yards, to stock the ©6ead6d steamboats, were operated at
Bododbdd Yolumbus which later became Maryhill and at Chamberlan “lats, 13
mles upstream. *he s teanship companies con rgeted for wood at ¥10
a cord, delivered at t e landing .%he wood had to be hauled
from Swale, near where Ypldendale now stands and six yoke of oxen
were used to haul each wagon, making the trip for the wood one day

and returning the next, a @Rdaddeédd 24 mile roundtrip, hauling five

cords at a time,
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Pmall salling craft were plying from the mouth of the Yes Chutes
in Oregon to old fort Walla Walla before 1860 and fram the Yes Chutes
©R6. havigation stabbed upstream to the f oot of Priest “apids, 80
miles upstream from old Yalla .'“alla.

‘he l?ll.‘.g mile stretch of water frombDes Chutes to the mouth of Fort
Wglla Walla the small sailing boa ts, 25 to 60 tons had the
advantage of winds th& blew upstream almost daily duBfydOMeroh
from March to November. They had little difficulty in caming d ownstream
with the current and made especially good time from November to March
when the prevailing winds blew downstregme. When the wind gave out
at time they sat by the foot of the rapids waiting more favorable timee.

“team navigation was tested in October, 1858 when a small
sidewheeler, theOHEdOMRd@hdd Colonel “right, was launched at
Des Chute to run to old "alla Wwalla with Captain Thomas erdan of
the U.S. army and R.R. Thompson, a businessman, determined to supply
the Wways wants of the military post at Walla Walla,more efficiently.

The major cbedfdlé rapids on the trip were Five Wile, five miles
from Des Chutes, the John Day, just b elow the mouth of the J:hn Yay

river, Indian raplds, three miles above the mouth of the J.hn Yay,

Squally, eight miles fram the John Yay and fock rapids, b elow the

moith of Rock creek. Canoe encampment rapids were six miles above Castle

rock and the Umatilla rapids were at the mouth of the Tmatilla r iver .
The forerunners of steam navigation on the WMid-Columbia led to

the noble era of shipping and ships like the Hasalo, Palles Uity and

Harvest “Oedbid Queen .

Capt. J.C. D@ “insworth was pre ident and manager of the Oregon Steam
Dpdadadied Navigation company tha built the Hassalo and farvest @8
“ueen which swere later uPudediaded. swallowed up by Henry Villard,

069 who built the railroad from Portland to Gudddd Huntington and

founded the Uregan “ailroad and Navigation c ompany



white People

‘he Hassalo =-few/hnew or cared it was named for the Star of
the Pfideihaeciadedd@idd Dreamer ard Prummer re ligion--was built
at The Dalles in 1880 and oper ated downstream to the Upper Cascades,
a mile below Stevenson « “ix or seven years later Capt. James Troup
guided her over the C ascade rapids and the Hasslo went into service
between the Lower Cascades,®nd0ded®d an@Qdoddad on the “ashington side
of the Columbia opposite Ponneville, and DD Portlande The fesat was
heralded in advance and the whole town of The Dalles turned out tosee
the daring captain take the boat throaugh the rapids, many of them
going downriver on the Harvest CRe@an“uieen. )

he Harve:t “ueen was built at Celilo in 1878, operating between

there and Lewiston with a railway portage connection to mhe Dglles.

hereas th: Hassalo was a freight carrier in its earlier years, the
“ﬂrveﬁt :ueen was a passenger craft, h%ndsomely furnished.
The same daring Yapte. ‘rm p took the Harvest wueen over Celilo falls
in 1881 and the boat operated between “he Dal les aml the Upper Yascades
Later he took the 200 foot long boat over the BBscades to a @ w career
Portland to Astoria run.
the Dglle city was built in 1891.Before the Cascade Locks were finished
it operated hetwcen Portland and the Cascades and after the locks
were bullt it operated between IJ"!tle) Dalies with another famous ship,
The Regnlator. *he fare was $2e
The Yalles City and “agulator were bullt because of a feeling that
railroad fre ight rates were excessiwe . Businessmen of The Dalles
organiz ed the Dalles, Portland and “storia lavigation company in 1891
and put the boats under construction at the same time, the
Hegulator at *le Dalles and the Palles ity in Portland.
Until the Cascade locks were provided, the Regulator ran from e palles
to the upper end of t he cascades and the Dalles Csityserved the loweé
end to Portland. #fter the locks were finished in 1896 both made the

Naliea=Portiand ™Min on alternate davs. fare w2.



“rmy gre englm ers st: rted dredging the Columbia in the 60s (1866)
and the first shipment of wheat by boat went down the river in 1868,
Ohabdeand Uy ed p dthededodnd Ddlg 0dotor Caled bavd uthe UE Qe Bd Gaen Ol od e fid 8RO
Pefore the turn of the century €1896) the steamer Lewiston went up the
Clearwater to I'amiah.88d0dd The h lstory -making ship and a sister
s ternwheeler, the “pokane, b uilt to carry grain on the Snake, were
Wo@#0e0d & burned at their docks at Lewiston in 1922,
a
o W i 4

EopmetORSeM o d czen port districts above the ®® docks at Bonneville

" 0 T PRPYO"g
The Celilo canal at *he Valles was opened in 1915 and Opang

cycle of river freighting by barge,f® Seeta g
dam.

The Celilo canal at The ¥Yglle 8, opened in 1915, provided 44,000 tons
of traffiic within 6Qght DBdPeads 20 years and by 1949 climbed to
875,000 tons. Completi on of McNary is expected to boost the tonnage
well above 1,500,000 tons. With the greater increz e when the

pro jected four dams onthe lower Snake, equipped w ith locks, carry
slackwater navigation to line point, 30 miles above Lewiston,

farm, mineral and industrial products, logs lumber and petroleum

1s expected to cPO® grow into a businens reaching0®0 6,000,000 tons a
year, with at least half of the traffic originating on the ®nake river

from the Columbia Basin.

Up-river steamboating started with the excitement in the gold mines
of the upper-Columbia and Yraser river at the Little balles, avove
old Kettle Falls{ and not far below the Canadian line. ea0BUA DB O
little steamer bullt there , the;\égfﬁ ran fran the Little Dalles
225 miles into the wilderness, carrying miners amd supplies and at
o¥casional times of low water it was taken QodvdtdOfle §8d ec Paddaga through
Dydodedagodiaeddthe decp, RedBAYHR dyohUdAUERE0E0A0MBAdd. narrow limestone

canyone bluffs an® d@d0asedudpdddbdditd to Kettle Falls, being lined
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bgck upstream by maeking a tow line fast to a tree an the limestone bluff,
There was a good portage wagon road around Little Dalles, T e road
came from Fort “olville, followed tiesd@B®e§ Mill Creek vel ley to its
junction with ®cho valley, passed up to Drucegs Padeéd ranch
and bore westerly through a gap in the hills to the Columbia. A
town sprang up there along the r iver and was later devastated by fire
The-24Ad0D0OPa HALE0 ardCianadd0 donkdPdadd 0o0A08d
maéoﬂﬁéuﬁOﬁiﬂ@ﬁ@dﬁdm@@ﬂ@dﬁd@d@d@ﬁ@éﬁaO&ﬁdOﬁ@dﬁmﬁd@ﬂﬁﬁﬁdﬁmma@wbdﬁmu
Gha0mouthO dF bl 6d Ot e eyfadad admd d 04 18 Vadd ed Of Bdkd bhe d0tadad Lafdbatnadny
adad Laomed &d0gbova OHad LABe0
White Bluff's snd Priest Rapids, the ofi@dB®@ed main &ld home villages
o the Wanapums where 40048dddRdAG0om.Beéd 40 miles apart on the
Chia-VWiana and0 therapids were a major bar to navigation of the big
river., The nefwork of r@QlLE trails spread out from them and from
old “allula, 80 miles downstrean.
bater the N;rthern Pacific railroad crossed the Columbia at Ainsworth
where the = ake river flaws into the blg stream. AwWagon road led
from White Biluff's to old Yamp Chelan and to £@00 ﬁ;okane Falls
on the east side of theriver and to the Yakima country on thewest,
the latter cofilfg swinging downstream from Priest Rapids, one way leading

ibo the Kittitas valley and the other to the Yakima. Priest fapids «g@s

sitting squarely in the mighty river with its
series of seven rapids, was 409 miles fromthe sea by the inland water
way with only the Cascades and th The Palles in the Igeer Mid-Columbia
blocking @D unrestric ted travel by boat. “HedS@@ueaRsl Fran “thee®0
Gprande Ronde, 30 miles above Lewiston and down the Snake into the

Columbia, it vas OreOMG&ESd 589 miles .,



‘he development of steamboating was gradual fram the mid-50s €6
until the mid-808. The fir st small stern-wheelers from Portliand to
the Cascades @Q8€ discherged the ir pasengers ard freight and these
were transported by wooden tramway to other steamboats that carried them
to *he Dalles, there another portage was necessary.
sketer the old tramway was replaced by a raiiroad and later by a
railway fro;"rhe Dalles to Walla “alla..
The magnate of the r iver *béﬁd&‘m traffic was the Oregon “ailway
arnd Navigation company which was rivaled at shore line by the
Pacifift Steam=ship Cémpany operating b etween Portland and San® rancisco
which eventually fell under the.control of Hemry Villard who
¢ onsolidated tH@PEO0 the sea and river traffic and the detatched
railways of the Oregon “‘ailway and Navigation Company and the rightis
of the N _rthern #&acific company on@é#dd in tle west,
- Reaf of Sreel,
making a continuous nglwey from Minnesota westward to Portland, a
live amuth from bhe G;lumbia to Baker city where itmet the
rosd coming west fram Granger, Wyoming and several ‘
short feeder lines extending into the agricultursl Columbia Basin,
Portland and Pan Francisco were connected by the Oregon an |
Yalifornia Railwé.y which spanned the coasst range and the Sierrs *“evadas,
Under the protection of the army post at Yalla Walla, the farming
settlement that cradled agriculture andm irrigation on the
lower end of the basin spreadirregularly along the river, south to
Pendleton and east almng the foot of the Blue V@il Mountains to
Lewiston in Idaho , « A railway tapped the westerh part of t s
® gion, connecting with the railway.ﬁw at Walla "alla leading to
Portlami amw ith branches running to m?:ixie and “iparis,
gcross the Snake rive at Riparia fronwhere steamboats mofradwﬂm

upstream to Lewiston. femote settiements were reached by stages

and freiglht wagons,.
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‘ve railway fran “alla Walla reached the “nake 90 miles above its
mouth at Alnswor th, The station there was called Ripaira but the old-timers
knew it as Texas ferry. It was a station as well a s steamboat landing
and 1fclO consisted of a large wharf-boat or scow moored to the shore,

4 rallway track ran dowmn a 1 g incline to the lowest water mark so

that vhen the river roseor fell, theboat followed.

New York Bar whid a w=OQ8SOEOFEEFEINIEd placer canpany ebandoned
to the Chinese was one of the landirgs al.mg the Snake
and the flat~bottomed nose of the steamer pushed up to shpe there, her
stern was drifted inshore by the current and passengers BBV and freight
mowd over- a gang plank, “
Higher up was Penewaws wheare the stage ¢ rosd crossed from 0@gd C,lfax
to Dayton end "alla Vialla, along the MW@E@ dry bed of Dead Man's H0116w.
The ferry here, like others on the Snake, was & victim of the
Northem Pacific,
4lmota, another st opping place for 9Pl up-river traffic was
a village with mopcg, hotels and a wharf which handled the produce
from the farming district of Moscow and west of it. Here too
the perservering Chinese washe d gold out of the gravelly shores of
the river in the 80s, living in little holes dug in the bank and roofed

with poles amd brush. >

After passing Yranite Point amd reaching Lewiston, the traveler
could go in several directions. One, Cheney, was on the Northern
Pacific Railway/d in the Palouse ccunt;r;srf. Byckboar.s carried
passengers there, leaving at daybreak and going to the shwe of the
Clearwater, the rig and travelers were carried a cl‘t;as by a ferryman
who 1f Interrupted at breakfast finished eating, quited a score of
dogs arnd steered across the stream on a cable guided flat boate.

Tre road from Lewiston climbed onto the plateau, passed

thraigh Moscow, a @@ little city thriving on agriculture, reached



Bhe Palouse river 45 miles fram Lewlston and reached Palouse City,
village
& night -stopping place and iy of 100 people

G OL:)

set  on the rough sides of & ravine. Here two sawmills turned out
lumber from logs rafted down the river, a small swift stream plunging
through pine groves, Later the vlillage, because of its location was
picked up and moved downstream to a level place

Colfax, not far dis tant ,was r@OOeRAAEOE NI BAE dE

Qdotha0 O dedidasidd by a disastraus fire in the mid-eighties and
the survivors were debating whe ther to come to Colfax or go to “ndicott,

ravaged

The early villages were hardly homes , few peole had b en born,

i married or died there.

Between Palouse City and the mailway at Cheney and the
big expanse of rdling hills wmas Hs.ngman's Creek, M
aml downstream was where Genersl Wpight ;arried out summarye xecution
in his whirlwind campaign

Spangle and Farrington were two small villages north of Palouse »
straggly little affairs with a dozen stores and workshops in them
and a big warehouse full of farm implements for the surrounding farms
and scld on credit for g mOrd@8d mortgage on the farm and 2 per cent
interest monthly.

Cattle herds of the earlie: days gavewmy to flax growing because
it could be transported over the long haul to market more econom ¢ ally
than grain and then wheataml oats and some tarley came along as

1 Bands of horses wers part of

travel developed ., *SwRes
the farming operation, They were sold to drovers who me80 moved them

te Colorado and '*yoming where they spent two P& hard years chashing
cattle before thejy were worn out ."T:'ha Nez Perce, to the south,

competed with the farmers, sellingOtAd their ponies not only to cattlemen

but to the IYdians m the north and east.



:he Northern fgeifie railway stretched across the long expanse of
desolation in the Columbia Basin from ®pokane to the “olumbia
to help develop the %est. “nd there wé.ﬂ hedalgandl were hardly more
t han switchstatlons 6:0 telégraph offices in t he expanse of
bunch grass 0PQands and sage brush plADE®A0EBAA poPRand growing out of
fertile soil, --waiting. The rich lands in the valleys of the Yakima and
other drainage slopes of the C ascade were be ing settled rapidly, ohas#ngo
creeping eastward toward the Chia-Wana and the 0daenOpeddpddd River
People,

‘he N@@hdfad NoPt@erad ‘acific div ision shops were at Sprague
where a town sprQfAg grew up, fed with agricultural potentiality as
well as the mechanics of the shops. It was t he largest village in “astern

Washington in 1884,

;henay was the end of the overland road fram the Palouse stage

run.

0n° travelor there in the mid-80s was served by waiters of three
nationalities, udDA@ who sat at the table entertaining their guests
with comversation during siack moments. 'j'"he bill of fair was adorned
with Bgyptian scenery and embelished by Frenchterns.

Lodging was in a house downthe sireet fran the dining room and

the aernight qOAB@LBIWddd room was a small upstairs cell built of new
lumber from which resin ooozed in large drops. The bedstead was

-

covered with an inch or hay in tOcRAn@l sacking covered by two old army
blankets and the light was from a candle in a tin holder. “he charge was

$1 a night and the rooms were in demand.

A beer saloon near by provided music for t he sleeper, such songs as

i

"Patrick Mind the Saty,"following "R(;ck of #4ges
~ ?

(2]

» "AONDOO and "Biddy

McYes" and Annie Laurie.;

"ithin two years Cheney had grown from nOv&E ghédd nothingness
to a busy village of several hundred and tle main plaeé town in
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area excepting Sponake Falls. “rick stares were going up, churches,

-a0Roteloand a large academy and town 1-8 Ugémddd lots were selling at
fancy pricess “ new hotel was under way to compet with Liberty Hall
at Snokane Falis, vhere guests wore shown to neatly furnished rooms,
and told to help themself to trifles in tte cupboard for luncheo:,
stored in a cupboard in adarkem d dining room. Beer and claret wle
were stored in the refrigerator , the evenin ~eal was at 5 @e
o'clock and no spike-tailed coat or clerical 8y0 tie was required,

“pokane *alls was growing , confident in ti» richness of the
plains and vdleys to the Boubd north, the big rich basin to the
south amO®8avbyu west and the “pokane river with 1ts indusrial
potentialities,

Rivalry was r nning strong Onu@@uSperdptadshdiaveapdid between
@9 “prague and LavenportORdQdeBadd over county sea honors in 1884,

Sprague won and the county records, heidat Davenport, were

moved ocut of town by a sheriff s posse and a selected committee oROASHRAO
mén from Sprague who armed themselves with guns 00§ kept ¢@B8e b9(

just in case the Indians “acted upe_





